THIS WAS A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 29 NORTH DAY STREET, ORANGE, NEW JERSEY, ON TUESDAY, SEPEMBER 6, 2016, IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE CONFERENCE MEETING.

The Chair led all assembled in a Salute to the American Flag

Present:Councilman Kerry Coley, East Ward<br/>Councilwoman Tency A. Eason, North Ward<br/>Councilman Christopher Jackson, At-Large<br/>Councilman Harold Johnson, Jr. West Ward<br/>Councilwoman Jamie Summers-Johnson., South Ward<br/>Councilwoman Donna K. Williams, At-Large<br/>Councilwoman Adrienne Wooten, At-Large

Also Present: Joyce L. Lanier, City Clerk Chris Hartwyk, Acting Business Administrator Jeanette Arnold, Representing the Law Office Kenneth Douglass, Acting Director of Fire Marty Mayes, Acting Director of Planning/Public Work Adrian Mapp, Acting Finance Director Kevin Harris, Legislative Research Officer Margarette Homere, Senior Clerk, Joy Lascari, Chief Financial Officer

The City Clerk announces that the requirement of N.J. S.A. 10:4-9 et. seq., The Sunshine Law had been met. A notice of this meeting was sent to the Record-Transcript and published in the Star Ledger on July 16, 2015, posted on the Bulletin Board in City Hall and filed in the Office of the City Clerk.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES MEETINGS**

• July 1, 2016 – Re-organization Minutes Councilwoman Eason cannot vote, because she was not present

# Motion to approve the Re-organization Minutes by Councilman Coley, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson.

## **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None.

Abstain: Eason. Absent: None. Motion carries.

• July 6, 2016 – Conference & Regular Minutes

Motion to approve the Conference and Regular meeting minutes from July 6, 2016 by Councilman Johnson, Jr., seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson. Regular and Conference meeting minutes were approved.

> July 12, 2016 – Public Hearing & Special Minutes •

Motion to approve the Conference and Regular meeting minutes from July 12, 2016 by Councilman Jackson, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson. Regular and Conference meeting minutes were approved.

> August 1, 2016 – Special Meeting Minutes ٠

Motion to approve the Conference and Regular meeting minutes from August 1, 2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson. Regular and Conference meeting minutes were approved.

> August 3, 2016 – Conference & Regular Minutes •

Motion to approve the Conference and Regular meeting minutes from August 3, 2016 by Councilman Johnson Jr., seconded by Councilman Jackson.

Regular and Conference meeting minutes were approved.

## **REPORTS:**

## **DEPARTMENT MONTHLY REVENUE COLLECTION** - None

## **CONSTABLE REPORTS-**

Mohammad L. Toure-Month of July 2016-No activity

## **OPRA REQUESTS**

Month of August 2016 - 72 requested/ 69 completed / 3 pending

## **COUNCIL REPORTS**

• Councilwoman Wooten reported that there was a ribbon cutting ceremony for Water G. part III which she attended that day. There would be a golf outing the following Monday which is a fund raiser for children and students scholarships.

- Councilman Jackson reported that there was a Planning meeting last month and they approved a plan for the establishment of a Senior Citizen day center on Washington Street.
- Director Douglas came to the podium commented on the preparations that had been made for the storm that missed our area. Director Douglas spoke about the brown outs in the fire departments and fires that the department responded to. The hydrant inspections are 80% completed. He reported that a good number of hydrants are out dated so the hoses will slip off the hydrants with water pressure. The Director updated the Council on the hiring of new firefighters. The month of October is Fire Prevention Month and he reported what the Fire Department is planning to do.

### **Council President directs Clerk to file reports.**

### **COMMUNICATIONS AND PETITIONS**

Mr. Jenkins, the Essex County Liaison to Orange came to the podium and explained what the Liaison from Essex County does for the Cities in Essex County.

Councilman Johnson requested a list of Director Appointments so the Council can act upon them.

## CITIZEN COMMENTS ON GENERAL ISSUES/AGENDA ITEMS

The City Clerk made the following statement:

Pursuant to section 4-10 of the Code of the City of Orange Township, each person addressing the Council shall step up to the microphone, shall give his or her name in an audible tone for the record, and unless further time is granted by the presiding officer, shall limit his or her address to Five (5) minutes.

The public is expected to conduct themselves in a proper manner, any derogatory, abusive or threatening statements will not be permitted. The Chair will immediately rule such conduct out of order and terminate any further comments.

The following residents and business owners made comments.

• Mr. William Lewis reported that Ms. Smith died and provided the Council with some facts about her life. Spoke about the City issues with one way streets and how he feels that the issue should not have come to the Council. Spoke about school incidents and commented that tax payers are paying 20% more than they should.

- Mr. Jeffery Feld spoke about the \$10,000.00 and that the bill list and agenda had not been posted on the website. He commented that 2015 audit was not on the website. Mr. Feld spoke about other concerns he had concerning the City.
- Ms. Abrams spoke about a contract for sewer pipe repairs and commented that people watching the Council meetings can see the Council Members playing with their cell phones and she felt it was disrespectful. Ms. Abrams also stated that when an attorney comes to the meeting to replace the City Attorney they should be able answer questions that are asked of the Law Office. There should be a file prepared by the City Attorney of items that will be talked about.
- Ms. Gordon questioned the need of 3 newspapers that the City uses.
- Ms. A. Meyers spoke about a back to school event that was held on the 21st of August. She questioned when will the road on William St be repaved and also asked when they will be getting the speed bump that was requested.
- Ms. Gloria Stewart thanked Director Douglas for all the good work he is doing with the Fire Department. Ms. Stewart commented about all the talented students that live in Orange. Asked if something can be done to spruce up the school building next to the Walter G complex. The people that move in to those apartments will want their children to go into a nicer looking school. Asked questions about the Library. She also reported that the Main Street Liquors employees are rude to the residents and do not speak English.
- Ms. Bernadell spoke about the many issues that Ogden Street has and in particular the alternate side street parking that is every day, and requested that the number of days be reduced. She had spoken to DPW for three years about repaying the street because of the pot holes. The block needs more lights to stop the W. Orange boys from braking into cars and going into the abandoned house. The Police are not responsive. Ms. Bernadell stated that the new Rec Center is dirty, the bathrooms are filthy the rooms smell of mildew.
- Mr. W. Sheppard spoke of the traffic on Haywood Avenue and how his taxes had gone from \$8,000 to \$13,000. There was an abandoned car that was on his corner for 6 months before the car was removed. His street is not swept by the City and people are selling drugs by the Heywood school. The quality of life in Orange is horrible. The Council is not doing their jobs.

# Motion to Close Citizen Comments by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson, seconded by Councilman Johnson Jr.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

### Responses to some of the questions

- Councilwoman Summers-Johnson stated that the City Council is aware of the issues on Heywood and the Police are addressing them. Council President Williams stated that Councilwoman Summers-Johnson has been very diligent in her work to have the issues that Mr. Sheppard spoke about taken care of.
- The Council President stated that Mr. Hartwyk, the Acting Business Administrator, would be addressing the lighting, abandoned house and paving the street on Ogden Street. The concerns about the Rec Center should be addressed by the City. Mr. Hartwyk stated that there will be a parking study throughout the City to address parking issues.
- Council President Williams suggested that Ms. Stewart write the Better Business Bureau regarding the Main Street Liquor store. They are very good and follow up on complaints. We can also bring it up to the Chamber of Commerce.
- The Council President commented that street paving is done on a schedule and with the new Business Administrator the city will be able to have a schedule put in place. Mr. Hartwyk stated that a plan is being created for paving of the city and it has to be done on a capital basis. Director Mayes should be able to address pot holes on Williams Street rather quickly.
- Clerk Lanier stated that the third newspaper is a backup plan. The two main papers that are used is the Star Ledger and the Transcript. If the deadline is missed for the transcript then the Star Ledger is used.
- Mr. Hartwyk provided information about the insurance for the sewer pipes and stated that the program is voluntary. You do not have to buy that insurance.
- Council President Williams stated that with regard to the attorneys that represent the City Attorney when he cannot be at a meeting, they may or may not know an answer but they should be given the chance to find out the answer. They cannot anticipate the questions that may be asked. Council President Williams explained that the cell phones can be used to take notes and we should give people the benefit of the doubt.

### **COUNCIL COMMENTS**

• Councilwoman Summers-Johnson commented that after the shooting, any park that she went to had a Police presence and if it did not she called and had a Police person come to the Park. Councilwoman Summers-Johnson spoke about the drugs that had entered the city and how residents can help to stop the drugs. The Haywood school

and Lincoln Avenue roadways and drug issue will have a forum to determine a course of action.

- Councilman Jackson said that crossing guards are also needed. The lighting in the South ward should be addressed.
- Councilwoman Eason and Councilman Coley will speak to Acting BA Hartwyk about the crossing guards at Haywood. Councilwoman Eason suggested that Police could put in a total of 4 hours a day for Haywood as a second job which the Board of Education could pay for. The Councilwoman also reported that Mr. Lee, the Superintendent of School is still on the job and his contract is coming up for renewal for another three years. Councilwoman Eason also spoke about properties that are abandoned. Director Mayes stated that in order to keep track of abandoned properties the city needs to hire someone that can dedicate their time to monitoring and reporting issues to the DPW. Acting BA Hartwyk stated that he and Director Mayes are working on a report regarding abandoned properties for the Oct meeting.

### Motion by Councilman Coley, seconded by Councilman Jackson to extend the meeting. <u>Roll Call:</u>

Ayes: Coley, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: Eason Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

The meeting continues.

- Councilman Coley commented that the traffic light at Main Street and Oakwood had to be repaired and possibly moved. It had been knocked down 4 or 5 times over the years. Councilman Coley pointed out some of the resident's concerns and stated that the Administration governs those issues.
- Councilman Johnson asked Director Mayes to take signs down that are around the city that are high on the poles.
- Councilwoman Wooten thanked Director Mayes for his efforts on issues that she had spoken to him about. She will call the Housing Authority to see if they can do anything about enhancing the properties around the Walter G. development. She and other Council Members are planning a Meet and Greet with residents and Police Officers.
- Council President Williams stated that the election is 60 days away and the last day to register is October 18th. The Council President asked Acting BA Hartwyk to assign Police to events and have them stay there for the entire event. Council President Williams asked about the Orange hotline. Councilwoman Eason stated that the hot line was for recreation. Acting BA Hartwyk will research it and report back to the Council President. Acting BA

Hartwyk stated that the Table of Organization will be presented to the Council on the 20 of September or the first meeting in October. Council President Williams asked the Acting BA to bring the reconciled list of properties that were on the bulk sales list to the meeting. The resolution for the sale stated that the sale had to take place within 30 days of passing but the sale took place after that and the Council is looking for a legal opinion on how that can happen.

### ORDINANCES-SECOND READING/PUBLIC HEARING

The Clerk read Ordinance 42-2016 by Title.

42-2016 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-10.2 Residential Parking Permit (Sponsored by Council Member Adrienne Wooten)

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 42-2016. Seeing no one, the Chair declared the time closed.

# Motion, to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

# Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 42-2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Coley.

### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 43-2016 by Title.

43-2016 An ordinance setting forth an employee tuition reimbursement policy and guidelines for the City of Orange Township and amending and supplementing Chapter 23 of the Municipal code and the appendix titled City of Orange Township – Employee Handbook of Personnel Policies and Procedures.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 43-2016.

Ms. Katlyn Gordon did not want the employees paid for their time in school. It was reported to her that those classes are a requirements of their job. She did not believe that employees go to classes for the positions that they are in.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

# Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Wooten.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

# Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 43-2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson.

#### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

## Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 46-2016 by Title.

46-2016 An ordinance to amend the Code of the City of Orange Township, Chapter 200, entitled "Vehicles and Traffic" Section 200-52-1 Handicapped Parking Spaces. (13 Manor Terrace).

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 46-2016. Seeing no one, the Chair declared the time closed.

# Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Wooten.

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

# Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 46-2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson.

### Roll Call:

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 47-2016 by Title

## 47-2016 An ordinance to amend Ordinance No. 19A-94 Limiting the Use of Construction of Landscaping Equipment

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 47-2016.

Seeing no one, the Chair declared the time closed.

# Motion to close the public hearing by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Eason

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

# Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 47-2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Wooten.

### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

## Motion Carries.

The Clerk read Ordinance 49-2016 by Title

# **49-2016** An ordinance authorizing a special emergency appropriation pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:4-53 for funding of terminal pay for retired employees.

The Chair declared the time open for a hearing on Ordinance Number 49-2016.

Ms. Gordon opposed the ordinance. Acting BA Hartwyk explained the reason for the ordinance.

Seeing no one else, the Chair declared the time closed.

# Motion to close the public hearing by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson

The Motion was approved by unanimous vote.

# Motion to adopt Ordinance Number 49-2016 by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Jackson

**On the motion -** Councilman Coley suggested that accumulated time should be cashed in at a current rate rather than waiting till they retire and having the city pay more for the accumulated time than what it was worth a few years before. That would put less of a burden on the city when someone retires.

### Roll Call:

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

### **ORDINANCES INTRODUCTION/ FIRST READING**

#### ORDINANCES TABLED 6-8-16 & REMAINED TABLED 6- 21-16 & 7-12-16 & 8-3-16

The City Clerk read Ordinance Number 35-2016 by Title.

35-2016 An ordinance amending Chapter 4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Orange Township entitled Administration of Government creating the position of Chief of Staff under the Office of the Mayor.

Motion to lift from the table by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson.

#### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None.

Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

The Acting Business Administrator requested that the ordinance be withdrawn. The ordinance was withdrawn.

The City Clerk read Ordinance Number 36-2016 by Title.

36-2016 An ordinance amending Chapter 4 of the Municipal Code of the City of Orange Township entitled Administration of Government creating the position of Aide to the Mayor under the Office of the Mayor.

Motion to lift from the table by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilman Jackson

### Roll Call:

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

The Acting Business Administrator requested that the ordinance be withdrawn. The ordinance was withdrawn. The City Clerk read Ordinance Number 37-2016 by Title.

37-2016 An ordinance to create and establish the position of Deputy Business Administrator in the Department of Administration.

Motion to lift from the table by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilman Johnson.

#### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

Motion that Ordinance 37-2016 be introduced on first reading and that the public hearing would be held October 4, 2016 by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Wooten.

On the motion – Council President Williams stated that it was illegal to have a Deputy Business Administrator because of population of the City was too small.

Councilwoman Eason would not support the ordinance providing her reasons.

The Acting Business Administrator Hartwyk requested that the ordinance be withdrawn.

The ordinance was withdrawn.

Councilwoman Summers-Johnson and Councilwoman Wooten rescinded their motion.

The City Clerk read Ordinance Number 48-2016 by Title.

48-2016 An ordinance of the City of Orange Township, County of Essex, State of New Jersey, amending Chapter 142, entitled "Parking" so as to create Article IV to be entitled "Parking Services Office". (TABLED 8-3-2016)

Motion to lift from the table by Councilwoman Eason, seconded by Councilwoman Wooten.

On the motion - Acting Business Administrator Hartwyk requested that the ordinance not be lifted from the table. Council President Williams suggested that the Council vote the ordinance down, and when the administration is prepared they can bring another ordinance to the floor.

#### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None.

Abstain: None. Absent: None.

## Motion Carries.

Motion that Ordinance 48-2016 be introduced on first reading and that the public hearing would be held October 4, 2016 by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Eason. <u>Roll Call:</u>

Ayes: None. Nays: Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Coley Abstain: None. Absent: Williams

### Motion Fails.

The City Clerk read Ordinance Number -2016 by Title. 50-2016 An ordinance relating to salary and classification of the position of certain employees of the City of Orange Township.

Acting Business Administrator Hartwyk requested that the ordinance be withdrawn. The ordinance was withdrawn.

### **RESOLUTIONS TABLED FROM SPECIAL MEETING ON JULY 12, 2016**

The City Clerk read Resolution Number 254-2016 by Title.

\*254-2016 A resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle and resolve litigation matters against the City of Orange Township.

Motion to lift from the table and add to the consent agenda by Council President Williams, seconded by Councilman Johnson

### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None. **Motion Carries.** 

### **CONSENT AGENDA**

The City Clerk read the following statement.

All items listed with an asterisk (\*) are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so request, in which event, the item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence of the agenda.

### RESOLUTION NUMBERS \*279-2016 through \* 292-2016

- \*254-2016 A resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle and resolve litigation matters against the City of Orange Township. (Removed for separate vote)
- \*279-2016 A resolution appointing Corey Perkins, 400 Oakwood Avenue, Orange, New Jersey, Apt 5I, as a Constable from the East-Ward for a term of three (3) Years from the date of adoption. (Postponed until September 20, 2016 meeting)
- \*280-2016 A resolution authorizing the issuance of a raffle license for Our Lady of the Valley Church.
- \*281-2016 A resolution designating East Orange/Orange Record-Transcript, Star Ledger and Local Talk as the Official Newspapers for the City of Orange Township, New Jersey.
- \*282-2016 A resolution celebrating the achievement of students from Oakwood Avenue Community School and Park Avenue Elementary School who competed in the Youth National American Contract Bridge League Tournament. (Sponsored by Council Member Donna K. Williams and the Orange Municipal Council)
- **\*283-2016** A resolution ratifying the actions of the Orange Municipal Council.
- \*284-2016 A resolution requesting the Mayor to direct the Acting Business Administrator to immediately investigate the problems surrounding the City of Orange Township broadcasting of City Council meetings on Cable Channel 35.
- \*285-2016 A resolution celebrating the Life of Reverend Russell Reed White, Jr. (Sponsored by Council Member Donna K. Williams and the Orange Municipal Council)

- \*286-2016 A resolution to accept Essex County, Department of Health and Rehabilitation, Division of Community Health Services SFY 2017 Municipal Alliance Grant.
- \*287-2016 A resolution to insert a special item of revenue and an appropriation of an equal amount in the calendar year 2016 budget for the State Fiscal Year 2017 Essex County Municipal Alliance Grant.
- \*288-2016 A resolution to move funds currently held in the grant fund to a new line item(s) for affordable housing trust fund recently established by Resolution #269-2016 as a dedication by rider.
- \*289-2016 A resolution authorizing a refund of three hundred dollars (\$300.00) to Coronado Tejada, 216 Watchung Avenue, Orange, NJ 07050 for a Certificate of Habitability Sales Inspection at 190 Oxford Street, Orange, NJ.
- \*290-2016 A resolution authorizing a refund for a construction permit payment in the amount of \$4,463.00 due to the fact that the owner applied for the wrong type of construction permits at 214 Main Street, Orange, New Jersey.
- \*291-2016 A resolution authorizing the Department of Public Works and Engineering to participate in the New Jersey Solid Waste Advisory Committee.
- \*292-2016 A resolution approving the bill list for council meeting vote on September 6, 2016 dated September 2, 2016 and approving checks issued by the Finance Department in accordance with Ordinance 2-95 (Grand Total: <u>\$ 9,148,006.43</u>)

# Motion to approve the Consent Agenda by Councilman Coley, seconded by Councilman Jackson.

### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Carries.

#### **Resolutions for separate vote.**

The City Clerk read Resolution 254-2016 by Title.

**254-2016** A resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle and resolve litigation matters against the City of Orange Township.

# Motion to approve Resolution 254-2016 by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Eason

**On the motion** – Councilman Johnson commented that he would prefer to wait for the new City Attorney otherwise he will not support the resolution.

### Roll Call:

Ayes: Eason, Summers-Johnson, Wooten Nays: Coley, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Williams Abstain: None. Absent: None.

### Motion Fails.

The Chair read Resolution 292-2016 by Title.

**292-2016** A resolution approving the bill list for council meeting vote on September 6, 2016 dated September 2, 2016 and approving checks issued by the Finance Department in accordance with Ordinance 2-95 (Grand Total:  $\frac{9,9,148,006.43}{9}$ )

The City Clerk stated that the resolution had been amended and the new total was \$9,147,683.51.

# Motion to approve as amended Resolution 292-2016 by Councilman Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson.

### **Roll Call:**

Ayes: Coley, Eason, Jackson, Johnson, Jr., Summers-Johnson, Wooten, Williams Nays: None. Abstain: None. Absent: None.

Motion Carries.

### NEW BUSINESS

### **OTHER PENDING BUSINESS**

**Cable Advisory Committee - Council** President Williams stated that a Committee had to be setup and she would meet with the Acting Business Administrator the next day.

Motion to adjourn by Councilwoman Summers-Johnson, seconded by Councilman Jackson.

By consensus the regular meeting adjourned at 11:26 P.M.

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016

Joyce L. Lanier Municipal Clerk

Donna K. Williams Council President